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WALKER, COE & BASTIAN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

8400 WISCONSIN AVENUE

<. GRAHAME WALKER BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20014 TELEPHONE
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Mr, Lidge Schowgurow
954 Forest Street
Baltimore 2, Maryland

Dear Mr. Schowgurow:

The Clerk of the Circuit Court at Elkton has
forwarded to me a copy of a letter written by you and
addressed to Judge Rollins under date of December 29,
1964, Since I have received no communication from you,
I assume that you have addressed your letters to Mr,
Scarborough. Unfortunately, Mr. Scarborough has been
111 for some weeks which accounts for the fact that
you have not heard from aim.

However, I have been working diligently on
your appeal and your interests are being protected.
If you have any questions you may address them to me
or to Mr. Scarborough, who has now returned to his office,
You may rest assured that we will keep you informed of
developments,

Very truly yours,

J. Grahame Walker
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cc: Hon. Edward D. E. Rollins.”
J. Gifford Scarborough, Esq.



